
 
Let's talk about the California trip, see the email below from Lori. 
 
  _____  
 
From: Giesler, Lori [mailto:lgiesler@trimontrea.com] 
Sent: Sunday, January 21, 2007 10:38 AM 
To: Warren, W. Chris 
Subject: trips 
 
 
 
Chris, 
 
Is there any way you and Ari could push your Irvine trip back 2 weeks or 
do you need to get out there sooner?  Feb 1-2 doesn't work well for Max, 
he has baby conflicts.   If you are flexible, Max and I could come to NY 
the week of the 12th and you guys to Irvine the week of the 19th?   That 
might make more sense too so that Max and I have a chance to go through 
things in detail with JJ and Dennis before we meet.   We can still work 
it as planned, I might just have to come by myself so if you are 
flexible that would be great.   Also, the week of the 19th we will be 
scrubbing a new land report so that might be a good time to be out there 
- and I may even go back with you if so.  
 
Ok, sorry for the long email.  Thanks 
Lori 
 
Lori Giesler 
Senior Vice President 
Trimont Real Estate Advisors 
3424 Peachtree Road NE, Suite 2200 
Atlanta, GA 30326 
404-954-5293 (O) 
404-230-6657 (F) 
lgiesler@trimontrea.com 
 
 

From: Warren, W. Chris <william.warren@lehman.com>
Sent: Monday, January 22, 2007 2:40 PM (GMT)
To: Koutouvides, Ari <akoutouv@lehman.com>
Subject: FW: trips

FW: trips
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